

### Fine and Performing Arts Committee

#### Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, October 12, 2021. 3:00 – 4:00 PM

ZOOM: <https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/4781493623>

- I. Approval of today's Agenda (9/14/2021) & Minutes from Sept 14, 2021 meeting
- II. Fall 2021 Meeting Dates:
  - a. 11/9, 12/14 from 3-4pm via Zoom (already on your Outlooks).
- III. FPAC new leadership and officer contacts – heck just so I remember who's who.
  - a. *Pegah Motaleb (Co-Chair)* [pmotaleb@sdccd.edu](mailto:pmotaleb@sdccd.edu)
  - b. *George Ye (Co-Chair)* [gye@sdccd.edu](mailto:gye@sdccd.edu)
  - c. *Denise Rogers (Secretary)* [derogers@sdccd.edu](mailto:derogers@sdccd.edu)
  - d. *Denise Rogers* [derogers@sdccd.edu](mailto:derogers@sdccd.edu) & *Blythe Barton* [bbarton@sdccd.edu](mailto:bbarton@sdccd.edu) (FPAC CDAIE Rep)
  - e. *Alan Goodman (Treasurer)* [agoodman@sdccd.edu](mailto:agoodman@sdccd.edu)
  - f. *Jordyn Smiley (Graphic Designer)* [jsmiley@sdccd.edu](mailto:jsmiley@sdccd.edu)
  - g. *Blythe Barton (Grant writer)* [bbarton@sdccd.edu](mailto:bbarton@sdccd.edu)
- IV. Podcast project- Caitlin Tiffany and Jesse Keller any updates?
  - a. <https://docs.google.com/document/d/1uLIYTUS77-fsdAhV8fk1mCKC5cfg3RoGu6kv2LCr9c/edit?usp=sharing>
- V. Guided Pathways
  - a. Pegah, Jordyn report. Anyone else been to a meeting?
- VI. Pathways Project Grant opportunity Oct 15
  - a. <https://www.sdmesa.edu/mesa-pathways/pathways-projects.shtml>
  - b. Inspirations and ideas
- VII. The Dr. Constance M. Carroll Humanities Institute (reassign time opportunity)
  - a. George and Denise
- VIII. Program Review and Space information request
  - a. Blythe
  - b. Lead writers pow pow meetings?
  - c. FHP, CHP, and BARC
- IX. Student scholarships revisited – N. Scott

- X. Lecture Series Fall 2021- Art and Social Justice
  - a. Ramel J. Wallace- September 28<sup>th</sup> - Denise Rogers report
  - b. Arantxa Akerlundh October 12 TODAY 4:30 (Jordyn Smiley)
  - c. Noor Hindi- October 28, 2021 3:55-5:20 PM (Pegah Motaleb)
  - d. Disco Riot, Zaquia Mahler Salinas - TBD Likely Oct/Nov (Blythe Barton)
  - e. We have room for more: \_\_\_\_\_
    - i. Blythe Zaquia Disco Riot?
    - ii. N. Scott and Alan – Punk Rock, Heavy Metal, Rap panel?
    - iii. George – East West Players in (Spring)
    - iv. ANY OTHERS ON THE RADAR?
    - v. <https://forms.gle/QrNXFo8ujx1MKaAZ6>
  - f. Future lecture series
    - i. Arts & Social Justice- Fall 2021
    - ii. Arts & Science - Spring 2022
    - iii. Arts & Technology - Fall 2022
  - g. Grants Balance
    - i. SD Mesa College Foundation
    - ii. Humanities Institute

### XI. [Mellon/ACLS Community College Faculty Fellowships](#)

### XII. Campus events we should have a presence?

- a. Jump Start- Spring (March)
- b. Mesa Cruise- both semesters
- c. Festival of Colors- Spring

### XIII. For the good of the order. . .